Mason County Garbage Co., Inc.
PO Box 787
Shelton, WA 98584

October 10, 2018

Mr. Mark L. Johnson

Executive Director and Secretary
Attention: Records Section
Washington Utilities and
Transportation Commission

1300 S Evergreen Park Drive SW
Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re: Tariff Revision; Recycling Rate Reduction for Mason County Garbage Co., Inc. G-88; full tariff su
Please do not re-docket TG-180837.
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Dear Mr. Johnson:

Earlier today we filed revised tariff pages under TG-180837 that reflected a reduction to Mason County Garbage’s
recycling rates. The tariff submitted with that filing was missing pages 21 and 21A. Please find the full revised
tariff with this electronic submission.

If you have any questions regarding this filing, please contact me at (360) 695-4923, or via email at
heatherg@wcnx.org.

Sincerely,

Heather Garland
Pricing Manager



